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muthukumar fi.muthukumar@ponpurelogistics.com 
Tuesday. February 16, 2021 1:15 PM 

S.sridhar Suriyanarayanan 
Aravindhan': 'S.SATHISHKUMAR 
Security depsoit Rs.30000 

Sridhar Suriyanarayanan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject:

Dear sir, 

Ch.No. 000071 (HDFC Bank Itds) Rs. 30,000/- Received from Mr. Vijayakumar for Bangalore KR 

Regards 

Mutkukumar 

EIHg EOHO 



GOVENENT OF INDA 

S Vijaya Kumar 

05/ DOB: 29/09/1971 

MALE 

5319 6129 1734 

INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT GOVT OF INDIA 

SVIJAYAKUMAR 

SARAVANAM 

27/09/1971 
Permanent Account Number 

AJYPVO764H 

Signature 



JNOUEIDENTEIGATION AUTHORITY C NDIA A AAN 

Address: 
S/O: T Saravanam, # 110, New 
No 7A, Munlyappa Gerdoo 

3os/ raooo akiob: 
s, #110, aax S, 7,. Layout, 3rd Cross, Be, ad JMD 
boaebs edra SELS, 3 Enclaves, K R Puram, sangaloie
A, sDar oueseas North, Bang a lore, 
do2n, & o zdo, serieads Karnataka 560036 

enao, zioneats, 
sF- 560036 5319 6129 1734 

MERA AADHAAR, MERI PEHAC IAN 

. 

, FMRR , 

. - 411 045. 

pasoardis lost someoneslost card is fourd, 
Please itori 1returi to 
nco mo Tax PAN Services pit, NSDL 
Sr Floo Sapphire Chambes, 
Near Baner Te one Bxchange, 

Baner Pane 045 

fel 91 20 202121 8081 



CHDFC BANK Weekly Holiday on SUNDAY 

POST BOx 5106, SHANKARNARAYAN BLDG 
25/1, M G ROAD.BANGALORE-560001.KARNATAKA 

DM.M Y Y Y Y 
Valid for 3 months only RTGS/ NEFT IFSC : HDFC0000076 D 

PayPLPLRAZ24LLZL0p/zLo Or Bearer 
Pay 

Rupees ByT 

Ac. No. 
00761050253494 

Brn: 0076 Pdt:105 
SB A/C 

Payabie at par through clearing/transfer at all branches of HDFC BANKLTD 

SVkJAYA KUMAR 
Please sign above /gun ued rR 

POO007O" 560 2L00071 201345 3 
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